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DATE SUBMITTED February 12, 2020 COUNCIL ACTION ¢
PUBLIC HEARING REQUIRED  (
SUBMITTED BY Public Services RESOLUTION (
ORDINANCE 15T READING (
DATE ACTION REQUIRED February 19, 2020 ORDINANCE 2P READING (
CITY CLERK’S INITIALS (
IMPERIAL CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: WTP  DISCUSSION/ACTION:

VFD Replacement
1. Discuss, Approve/Disapprove purchase of VFD Power Unit.

DEPARTMENT INVOLVED: Public Services

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

Requesting to purchase Variable Frequency Drive to replace current drive at Aten Booster Station.
Received quotes from 3 sources; recommending to purchase from Sulzer:

e GALCO - $13,304.88 no tax included
e WISTEXIILLC - $10,694.19 tax included
e SULZER- $10,559.50 tax included
FISCAL IMPACT: $10,559.50 Sulzer FINANCE

INITIALS

100% Water GL: 50-510-5241

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval
DEPT. INITIALS

MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION: Approval CITY "5 5

MANAGER’s
ﬂ 7 )/ i INITTIALS —

MOTION:

SECONDED: APPROVED ) REJECTED ()
AYES: DISAPPROVED () DEFERRED ()
NAYES:

ABSENT: REFERRED TO:




Jisela Solorzano

= = —— — ——
From: websales@galco.com
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 10:08 AM
To: Jisela Solorzano
Cc: instantquote@galco.com
Subject: Instant Quote for VFAS1-4900PC-HN

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Imperial. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

CONTACT INFO:

N

Eﬂlc A INSTANT QUOTE gvsegb.g;é?;(-)rggrgxt: Option

galco.com Fax: 248-542-8031

websales@galco.com

Buy Products Send-In Repair On-Site Repair Engineered Systems

City of Imperial

Huge
ATTN: Jackie Loper
ADDRESS: 420 S Imperial Ave I nvento ry

Imperial CA 92251
UNITED STATES Qver 2 Million Products

7604575199
Shop Now
Convert Your Quote Now

NOTES FROM SALES ‘

Thank you for your quote request. The underlined part number below links to the item on our
website where you can find pictures, specification, documents, accessories and even
lalternatives when available. Please reply to this email or contact us at the number above to
place your order.

LN# PART NUMBER / DESCRIPTION QTY PRICE EXT. PRICE ES.I-.I;'MIEE'S‘D
|

\VFAS1-4900PC-HN EV
§$13 304. 88‘ $13,304.88 12 DAYS
/

1 Drive, AC, 125HP, 460V, 3PH, 179A, CT,
|36.2"x12.2"x14.6", N1

Ea

Grand Total (excludes shipping charges that may apply) §$13,304.88 | Va"ga';(:‘ =20

* Lead times are estimates based on previous sales.

26010 Pinehurst Drive, Madison Heights, MI 48071
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GRID = 1 Inch
*Stock Image Disclaimer
Item Number: VFAS1-4900PC-HN
Brand: Toshiba
Item Category: Drives
Subcategory: AC
Series: AS1
Input Range VAC: 460 Volts AC
Input Phase: 3
HP (CT): 125 Horsepower
Amps (CT): 179 Amps
Max. Frequency: 60 Hertz
Braking Type: DC Injection;Dynamic Braking Transistor
Optional (External)
AC Line Regenerative: No
Closed Loop: Optional
Motor Control-Max Level: Open Loop Vector (Sensorless Vector)
Operator Controls: Built In
NEMA Rating: NEMA 1

Frame Size: 9



Quotatioh

WISTEX II LLC
g : Date 2/13/2020
1730 Stout Drive, Suite 1
Warminster, PA 18974-3855 Quote # 408140
215-328-9100 215-328-9081
Name / Address
CITY OF IMPERIAL
Terms Rep Ship Via:
CREDIT CARD MI BW
Qty ltem Description Rate Total
1| VFAS3-4900PC ASD.VFAS3.125HP/150HP.90kW/110kW.480V.3PH.1 9,925.00 9,925.00T
73A/211A
FACTORY STOCK IN HOUSTON
SHIPPING NOT INCLUDED (MUST SHIP FREIGHT
~180 LBS.)
Subtotal $9,925.00
Sales Tax $769. 19
Shipping is FOB shipping point and prepay and add unless a collect number is provided. Total $10,694.19

Credit Card orders are charged at order placement,

Wistex Terms and Conditions Apply.




s u Lz E R Phone 909-825-7971 Fax 909-825-6312

620 So. Rancho Ave, Colton, CA 92324-3243
CALLIC 822429

A Quote No 32133

Fernando Viesca Date  2/13/2020

Imperial, City of Ph. No.

420 South Imperial Avenue Fax No.

Imperial CA 92251 Freight Prepay and Add

Your contact at Sulzer EMS: Eleanor Corgan for Jesse Terr. H
Description Unit Price Delivery FOB

Project Aten Booster #1 Replacement

Scope: Replace 150Hp Toshiba W7 VFD Power Unit with Toshiba AS3.

Toshiba AS3 VFD VFAS3-4900PC, 460 Volt, 150Hp, 211 Amps $9,800.00 2-4 \Wks. Houston
* Misc. Installation Material ARO Tx.
Sales Tax (7.75%) $759.50

Total $10,559.50

New VFD power unit will come with a 1 year warranty.

Note: Existing 18 pulse transformer and rectifiers will be reused.

Sales Tax is additional if applicable. Prices good for 30 days, subject to change without notice.
Please Note: that this is not an offer to contract, but merely a quotation of current prices for your convenience and

information. Orders based on this quotation are subject to our acceptance on the terms and conditions stated in our
written Acknowledgment of order. We make no representations with respect to compliance with job specifications.

Comments




